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27/10/2006 WO231-01 

Waste Licence Application re: Fingal Landfill, Nevitt at Lusk, County Dublin. 

Dear SirNadam, 

Further to your letter dated 26th October 2006 requesting that, the attached submission 
replace your previous submission I am to advise that Submission No. 39 has been 
withdrawn from our file and is returned herewith. 

I am to acknowledge receipt o f  Submission No. 42 which replaces your existing 
submission. 

Yours sincerely, 

Ewa Babiarczyk 
Programme Officer 
Office of Licensing and Guidance 


